Boone County Purchasing

613 E. Ash St, Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: September 08, 2022
RE: Finance Enterprise Contract C000443 - Cooperative Contract CT220337001—

State of Missouri Office of Administration contract for PC Prime Vendor
Services with SHI International, Inc.- Term & Supply

Purchasing requests permission to use contract CT220337001 for PC Prime Vendor Services
established by the State of Missouri Office of Administration with SHI International, Inc. of

Dallas, Texas as a cooperative contract. The contract is intended for purchases made by the
Boone County Sheriff’s Office. The Finance Enterprise contract number is C000443.

The contract period runs September 01, 2022 through June 30, 2023. There are three (3)
additional one-year renewal options available.

This is a Countywide Term & Supply contract.
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c: Contract File
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